

From: Sarah Olsen <solsen@westgov.org>

To: Leidy Omonte <(b)(6): Information that, if disclosed, would invade another individual's personal privacy >

Cc: Allspice Catering <info@allspicecatering.com>, Daniel G Gustafson <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>, Ashley A Johnson <ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov>, Troy Timmons <ttimmons@westgov.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Breakfast Catering

Date: Sat, 22 Feb 2025 11:27:02 +0000

Importance: Normal

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi all - the caterer has arrived at DOI and needs to know where they can load in.

Ashley/Danny - can you please advise or contact Fernando at (b)(6) to assist?

Thank you!
Sarah

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2025, at 9:50 PM, Leidy Omonte <(b)(6): Information that, if disclosed, would invade another individual's personal privacy > wrote:

Good Evening Sarah , this is the name and number of the our captain for this event :

Diego Quiroga

(b)(6)

Just in case . Thank you .

El feb 21, 2025, a las 11:57 a.m., Allspice Catering <info@allspicecatering.com> escribió:

Thank you Sarah!

We'll be there 6:30 AM to have proper time for setup.

Gus

On 2/21/25 11:51 AM, Sarah Olsen wrote:

Hi Gus and Leidy – by way of this email, I'm connecting you/Allspice Catering with Danny Gustafson and Ashley Johnson at DOI. They are WGA's primary contacts at Dept. of Interior for tomorrow morning's WGA

0000076

breakfast event. I wanted to make sure I put the DOI team in touch with the catering team, in case there are any follow-up needs or questions.

Thanks to all and we look forward to a great event tomorrow morning at DOI!

Sarah

Sarah Olsen

Director of Development

[Western Governors' Association](#) | [Western Governors' Foundation](#)

d: 720.897.4540 | c: 720.838.4312

<image001.png>

SAVE THE DATE: WGA 2025 Annual Meeting | June 23-25, 2025 | Santa Fe, NM

From: Leidy Omonte <[REDACTED]>

(b)(6): Information that, if disclosed, would invade another individual's personal privacy.

Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 at 10:17 AM

To: Allspice Catering <info@allspicecatering.com>

Cc: Sarah Olsen <solsen@westgov.org>, Toni Vigil <tvigil@westgov.org>

Subject: Re: Breakfast Catering

Good morning, the staff is ready and confirmed for Saturday. Thank you.

El El jue, feb 20, 2025 a la(s) 10:01 a.m., Allspice Catering <info@allspicecatering.com> escribió:

Sarah/Toni, I can only imagine your workload now towards the meeting Saturday. Watched the Governors on morning TV shows talking about it.

I'm pressing ahead with the revised order sent last night. If something needs revision simply shoot me an email. But have to make sure equipment and staffing is lined up.

We got you for Saturday. Don't want you guys worried about food.

Gus.

Team Allspice

Allspice Catering

703-524-4050

6017 Wilson Blvd

Arlington, VA 22205

<http://allspicecatering.com>

A conversation may be better than email. Call us anytime!

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. The recipient of this document is prohibited from disclosing its contents, and is required by law to destroy this information once authorized fulfillment is complete. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.

0000077